Cook, Scott

From: Kathleen Williams <kathleen@kathleenformontana.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 3:52 PM

To: Cook, Scott

Cc: Gallus, Chris J.

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] small item submittal for exemption to Paid For attribution requirement
Attachments: small item attribution exemption for business cards - KW SD31.jpg

These business cards were Paid For By Kathleen For Montana, P.O. Box 548, Bozeman, MT 59771 -
Democrat

We ordered 1,000 and will likely be distributing them through the end of the year.

Thank you.

-Kathleen

On Tue, Feb 10, 2026 at 9:14 AM Cook, Scott <SCook3@mt.gov> wrote:

Kathleen,

Thanks for reaching out. When the Commissioner determines that a material is “too small” to include the full
attribution statement pursuant to MCA 13-35-225 [archive.legmt.gov], the candidate/campaign is required to
provide the full statement, pursuant to (3). COPP additionally requests that the quantity/amount of items
distributed and the date/s of distribution be provided, so that this information is available as well. But at a
minimum we require the “paid for by” statement that would otherwise be included on the material be provided so
that it can be posted to the website.

Scott Cook

Compliance Specialist 3/Public Records Officer
Office of the Commissioner of Political Practices
(406) 444-4627

SCook3@mt.gov



From: Kathleen Williams <kathleen@kathleenformontana.com>

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 5:38 PM

To: CPP Compliance <CPPCompliance@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] small item submittal for exemption to Paid For attribution requirement

Greetings. | saw quite a few COPP exemptions from the attribution requirements that involve business
cards, buttons, etc., so am submitting the attached image of business cards where the full attribution
was impractical to include. | look forward to using these with businesses in the district and beyond, and
willinclude attribution on all other campaign items as practical.

Thank you.

-Kathleen
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Kathleen Willhlams - D
Candidate, Montana Senate District 31

406) 570-1917
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